GVB RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FOR

GVB RFP 2018-005
TOUR GUIDE INSPECTOR SERVICES

August 31, 2018

Question 1. WILL GVB PROVIDE A VEHICLE FOR THE TOUR GUIDE INSPECTOR TO USE?
GVB Response: No.

Question 2. WHO IS CURRENTLY PROVIDING THIS SERVICE TO GVB?
GVB Response: Lyann Cruz.

Question 3. IS UNIFORM REQUIRED FOR THE STAFF(S) ASSIGNED AS THE TOUR GUIDE INSPECTOR?
GVB Response: No.

Question 4. What supplies is required or necessary for the Tour Guide Inspector?

GVB Response: No specific supplies are necessary except for what is needed to

perform the services as described in the Scope of Work and in Appendix B of the RFP.

Question 2. DOES THE TOUR GUIDE INSPECTOR HAVE TO ATTEND AND BE CERTIFIED AS A TOUR
GUIDE AND/OR TOUR GUIDE INSPECTOR?

GVB Response: Yes. See Appendix B of the RFP.
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